Memorandum

Date: 

December 4, 2023.

To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
PZ 23-029. Final Plat - Fairhaven at Preston.

Action:  


A motion to APPROVE, with the following conditions:

1. Receipt of subdivision improvement guarantees, including proof of installation of streetlights.  

2. Any outstanding staff and city attorney comments are addressed to meet the requirements of the Unified Development Code.

So motioned, this 4th day of December 2023.









_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________









Patrick Bordelon, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
